Ruth A. Nichols

From: Ruth A. Nichols

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 10:45 AM

To: 'Cravens, Tyler'; Mandi O'Hara; Paula Williams
Subject: RE: [EXT] Davis Radio Ad - WJBC
Importance: High

Mandi is in a meeting now. We have double checked with our legal counsel and they have double checked with outside
counsel. This is considered a political ad. Without a NAB form, we have to reject the order. It cannot run on our
stations without the proper NAB form and spansorship ID.

Ruth Nichols

Business Manager, Bloomington

Cumulus Radio Station Group | Bloomington
0: 308.807.2853

Ruth.Nichols@cumulus.com

From: Cravens, Tyler <Tyler.Cravens@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Mandi O'Hara <Mandi.OHara@cumulus.com>; Paula Williams <Paula Williams@cumulus.com>; Ruth A, Nichols
<Ruth.Nichols@cumulus.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Davis Radio Ad - WIBC

Hi Mandi— | just left you a voicemail. This should be treated like the Open Government Night ads we ran in October with
you where you invoiced us afterwards and no political disclosure paperwork is required. It's not a candidate Ad {itis a
federal government Ad} and our rules do not allow pre-payment. | am good w/ schedule #1.

I'm heading off to an engagement now and will be back in the office Monday AM if we need to discuss further.

Thanks,

Tyler Cravens
Deputy District Director
Congressman Rodney Davis (IL-13)

From: Mandi O'Hara <Mandi.OHara@cumulus.com>

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 1:43 PM
To: Cravens, Tyler <Tyler.Cravens@mail.house.gov>; Paula Williams <Paula.Williams@cumulus.com>; Ruth A. Nichols

<Ruth.Nichols@cumulus.com>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Davis Radio Ad - WJBC

Hi Tyler-

I'm sorry, I accidentally sent you the wrong attachment - it's been a long week! The correct one is in this email
- please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.




Thanks and have a great day!

Mandi

Mandi O'Hara

Local Sales Manager, Bioomington
WIBC-AM, WBNQ, WBWN, WJEZ & Nash Icon
CUMULUS MEDIA | Radio Bloomington

0: 309-821-1000 ext. 282

M: 309-838-1735

Fax: 309-827-8071

236 Greenwood Ave. Bloomington, IL 61704
Mandi.OHara@cumulus.com
cumulusmedia.com

From: Mandi O'Hara

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Tyler.Cravens@mail.house,.gov; Paula Williams; Ruth A. Nichols
Cc: Margaret Wetherald@mail.house.gov

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Davis Radio Ad - WIBC

Hi Tyler!

Thanks for reaching out! In order to move forward we've attached our disclosure and form that needs
completed.

Regarding schedules - based on your parameters and budget I would recommend:

#1: Must Run: Air total 17 (:30) commercials Tues-Fri and Mon 6am-10am on WIBC Morning Show =3-4 per
day = $510

#2: Pre-emptible w/ Notice: Air 18 (:30) commercials Tues-Fri and Mon 6am-10am on WJBC Morning Show
= 3-4 per day = $504




For pre-payment you can pay at a link at the bottom of the Home Page http://www.whng.com or you can send
the completed form attached.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information,
Thanks and have a great day!

Mandi

Mandi O'Hara

Local Sales Manager, Bloomington
WIBC-AM, WBNQ, WBWN, WIEZ & Nash Icon
CUMULUS MEDIA | Radio Bloomington

0: 309-821-1000 ext. 282

M: 309-838-1735

Fax: 309-827-8071

236 Greenwood Ave. Bloomington, IL 61704
Mandi.OHara@cumulus.com
cumulusmedia.com

From: Paula Williams

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:31 AM
To: Ruth A. Nichols

Cc: Mandi O'Hara

Subject: FW: [EXT] Davis Radio Ad - WIBC

Quote off the rate card for political revised in feb.

Paula Williams

Market Manager, Bloomingten

Cumuius Radio Station Group | Bloomington
0: 309-821-1000 ext 243

F: 309-820-1239

236 Greenwood Ave, Bloomington, IL 61704
Paula.Williams@ cumulus.com
cumulusmedia.com

ETATION GROUP i

CumUlus Radio RLOOMINGTON |
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From: Cravens, Tyler <Tyler.Cravens@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:19 AM




To: Paula Williams <Paula Williams@cumulus.com>
Subject: [EXT] Davis Radio Ad - WIBC

Hello — we'd like to run a :30 spot on WJBC starting Tuesday, March 10" and running through Monday, March 16" (7
days). The budget is $500. The recording is attached, but we would need you to add-on this [Disclaimer:] “Paid for by
official funds authorized by the House of Representatives.” Note that this is a non-political, government advertisement
and should be treated as such on your end.

Can you send me a proposed run schedule? Preference is for morning drive time.

BILLING

Bill To: Congressman Rodney Davis {IL-13)

Billing Contact: Margaret Wetherald, Financial Administrator

Billing E-mail {Preferred Method): Margaret. Wetherald@mail.house.gov
Billing Phone; {202) 225-2171

Billing Address: 243 S. Water St., Decatur, 1L 62523

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Tyler Cravens

Deputy District Director
Congressman Rodney Davis (1L-13)
Tel: {309) 252-8834

Tyler. Cravens@mall house.gov

CAUTION This: email orzglnated from out5|de of the orgamzatlon Do not chck Imks or open attachments unless you
I<n0w the sender and you are sure the content is safe. Please forward this email to support.it@cumulus.com if you
believe the email i is suspicious.

CUMULUS MEDIA £mall Policy

PLEASE NOTE: This message coitlaing confidential information and is intended enly for the individual{s) named. Employees of CUMULUS MEDIA Inc. and ils
subsidiaries are prohibited from forwarding this email or othenwise disclosing the contents of his email, or any portion thereof, to any third parly, including any non-
employes of the respective companies, Failure of an employee te comply with this poticy will result in discipfinary action up to and including immediale lermination
of emptoyment.

CUMULYS MEDIA Disclaimar

This message centaing confidential information and is intendad only for the individual(s) named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribtie or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender imniedialely by e-mait if you have received this e-mall by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If
you are not tha intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distrbuting or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is stiictly
prehibited.




From: Cravens, Tyler <Tyler.Cravens@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Paula Williams <Paula.Williams@ cumulus.com>
Subject: [EXT] Davis Radio Ad - WIBC

Hello ~ we'd like to run a ;30 spot on WIBC starting Tuesday, March 10™ and running threugh Monday,
March 16™ (7 days). The budget is $500. The recording is attached, but we would need you to add-on
this [Disclaimer:] “Paid for by official funds authorized by the House of Representatives.” Note that this
is a non-political, government advertisement and should be treated as such on your end.

Can you send me a proposed run schedule? Preference is for morning drive time.

BILLING

Bill To: Congressman Rodney Davis {IL-13)

Billing Contact: Margaret Wetherald, Financial Administrator

Billing E-mail {Preferred Method): Margaret.Wetherald@®mail.house.gov
Billing Phone; (202) 225-2171

Billing Address: 243 S. Water St,, Decatur, IL 62523

Please let me know if you have any guestions,
Thanks,

Tyler Cravens

Deputy District Director
Congressman Rodney Davis (IL-13)
Tel: (309) 252-8834
Tyler.Cravens@mail.house . gov
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From: Mandi O'Hara

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Tyler.Cravens@ mail.house.gov,; Paula Williams; Ruth A. Nichols
Cc: Margaret.Wetherald@mail.house.gov

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Davis Radio Ad - WJBC

Hi Tyler!

Thanks for reaching out! In order to move forward we've attached our disclosure and form that
needs completed.




Regarding schedules - based on your parameters and budget [ would recommend:

#1: Must Run: Air total 17 (:30) commercials Tues-Fri and Mon 6am-10am on WIBC Morning
Show =3-4 per day = $510

#2: Pre-emptible w/ Notice: Air 18 (:30) commercials Tues-Fri and Mon 6am-10am on WIBC
Morning Show = 3-4 per day = $504

For pre-payment you can pay at a link at the bottom of the Home Page hitp://www.wbng.com or
you can send the completed form attached.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information,
Thanks and have a great day!

Mandi

Mandi O'Hara

Local Sales Manager, Bloomington
WIBC-AM, WBNQ, WBWN, WJEZ & Nash lcon
CUMULUS MEDIA | Radio Bloomington

0: 309-821-1000 ext, 282

M:309-838-1735

Fax: 309-827-8071

236 Greenwood Ave. Bloomington, iL 61704
Mandi.OHara@cumulus.com
cumulusmedia.com




Hi Mandi — | just left you a voicemail. This should be treated like the Open Government Night ads we ran
in Octaber with you where you invoiced us afterwards and no political disclosure paperwork is required.
It's not a candidate Ad {it is a federal government Ad) and our rules do not allow pre-payment. | am
good w/ schedule #1.

'm heading off to an engagement now and will be back in the office Monday AM if we need to discuss
further,

Thanks,
Tyler Cravens

Deputy District Director
Congressman Rodney Davis (1L-13)




